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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Steve Monaghan, Chief Information Officer   
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving and authorizing the Chair of 

the Board to execute a renewal Agreement with 
Granicus, Inc. for Software Licenses, Support, and 
Managed Software Services to Increase Engagement 
in Local Government 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution 
 
FUNDING: This contract is budgeted in the FY17-18 budgets for 
Information Systems ($15,000) and the Clerk of the Board ($12,000).  
 
BACKGROUND: As authorized by previous action of your Board, 
Information Systems has implemented various systems provided by 
Granicus, Inc. These systems provide the capability for live web streaming 
of Board of Supervisors meetings and other public meetings, and provide 
meeting efficiency and transparency software services, including and 
agenda automation system and citizen participation suite. This contract 
renews the annual maintenance and support for these services in the 
amount of $27,000.  
  
 
Item Initiated by:  Mary Ross 
 
Approved by:  Steve Monaghan 
 
 
 
Submittal Date:  July 21, 2017  
 
 

 


